

Wellston Loop commercial Historic District, Bounded by the city limits, the alleys S. and N. of Martin Luther King Dr. and Clara Ave., St. Louis, 09001266

**NEW MEXICO****Eddy County**

Artesia Residential Historic District, (Artificial Stone Houses of Artesia TR) Roughly bounded by W. Main St. on the N.; W. Missouri Ave. on the S.; S. 2nd St. on the E.; S. 10th St. on the W., Artesia, 09001267

**NEW YORK****Columbia County**

New Concord Historic District, Co. Rt. 9, New Concord, 09001268

**Oswego County**

Tanner Block, (Oswego, Oswego County, New York) 175–177 W. First St., Oswego, 09001269

Washington Square Historic District, (Oswego, Oswego County, New York) E. 4th St., E. Oneida St., E. 3rd St., Oswego, 09001270

**Saratoga County**

Victory Mills, 42 Gates Ave., Schuylerville, 09001271

**WISCONSIN****Brown County**

South Broadway Historic District, 101–129 (odd only) S. Broadway, De Pere, 09001272

**Walworth County**

Whitewater Hotel, 226 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, 09001273

Request for REMOVAL has been made for the following resources:

**ARKANSAS****Jefferson County**

Hospital and Benevolent Association, (Thompson, Charles L., Design Collection), 11th and Cherry, Pine Bluff, 82000841

**Pulaski County**

Center Theater, 407 S. Main St., Little Rock, 03000422

**Sevier County**

Hotel Dee Swift (Railroad Era Resources of Southwest Arkansas MPS), 123 N. Port Arthur St., DeQueen, 96000644

[FR Doc. E9–31062 Filed 12–29–09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE P**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR****National Park Service****National Register of Historic Places; Weekly Listing of Historic Properties**

Pursuant to (36 CFR 60.13(b,c)) and (36 CFR 63.5), this notice, through publication of the information included herein, is to apprise the public as well as governmental agencies, associations and all other organizations and

individuals interested in historic preservation, of the properties added to, or determined eligible for listing in, the National Register of Historic Places from October 13, to October 16, 2009.

For further information, please contact Edson Beall via: United States Postal Service mail, at the National Register of Historic Places, 2280, National Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., Washington, DC 20240; in person (by appointment), 1201 Eye St. NW., 8th floor, Washington DC 20005; by fax, 202–371–2229; by phone, 202–354–2255; or by e-mail, [Edson\\_Beall@nps.gov](mailto:Edson_Beall@nps.gov).

Dated: December 24, 2009.

**Rustin Quaide,**

*Acting Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program.*

KEY: State, County, Property Name, Address/Boundary, City, Vicinity, Reference Number, Action, Date, Multiple Name.

**CALIFORNIA****Orange County**

Stroschein, Carl, House, 31682 EL Camino Real, San Juan Capistrano, 09000823, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**CONNECTICUT****Litchfield County**

Lime Rock Park Race Track, 497 Lime Rock Rd., Salisbury, 08001380, LISTED, 10/16/09.

**GEORGIA****Fulton County**

Hapeville Historic District, 1–75 E., Mt. Zion Rd. N., I–85 W., and Airport Loop Rd. S., Sylvan and Springdale Rds. W. of I–85, Hapeville, 09000824, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**IOWA****Cerro Gordo County**

East Park Band Shell, E. State St. between North Carolina and Kentucky, Mason City, 09000825, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**IOWA****Davis County**

“Lockkeeper’s” House, Whitefish Trail, Eldon vicinity, 09000826, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**MASSACHUSETTS****Worcester County**

West Village Historic District, Allen Hill, Goodnow, Hubbardston, and Radford Rds., Princeton, 09000827, LISTED, 10/16/09.

**MINNESOTA****St. Louis County**

ROBERT WALLACE (bulk carrier) shipwreck site, Address Restricted, Palmers vicinity, 09000828, LISTED, 10/14/09 (Minnesota’s Lake Superior Shipwrecks MPS).

**MISSOURI****Cape Girardeau County**

South Middle Street Historic District, 513 William St., 202–230 S. Middle St., and 203–229 S. Middle, Cape Girardeau, 09000829, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**NEW YORK****Bronx County**

Tremont Baptist Church, 324 E. Tremont Ave., Bronx, 09000831, LISTED, 10/16/09.

**NEW YORK****Queens County**

Astoria Center of Israel, 27–35 Crescent St., Astoria, 09000833, LISTED, 10/16/09.

Free Synagogue of Flushing, 41–60 Kissena Blvd., Flushing, 09000834, LISTED, 10/16/09.

**Wayne County**

Alasa Farms, 6450 Shaker Rd., Alton vicinity, 09000835, LISTED, 10/16/09

Palmyra Village Historic District, Portions of Canandaigua, Church, Cuyler, E. and W. Jackson, Market, E. and W. Main Sts., Palmyra, 09000836, LISTED, 10/16/09.

**Westchester County**

New Rochelle Railroad Station, Between N. Ave. and Memorial Hwy., New Rochelle, 09000837, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**Wyoming County**

Fleming, Bryant, House, 1024 Tower Rd., Wyoming vicinity, 09000838, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**TEXAS****Collin County**

Celina Public School, 205 S. Colorado St., Celina, 09000839, LISTED, 10/14/09.

**MATAGORDA COUNTY**

Hill, R.J., Building, 401 Commerce St., Palacios, 09000840, LISTED, 10/14/09.

Price-Farwell House, 308 S. Bay Blvd., Palacios, 09000841, LISTED, 10/14/09.

[FR Doc. E9–30964 Filed 12–29–09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE P**

**INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION**

[Inv. No. 337–TA–695]

**In the Matter of: Certain Silicon Microphone Packages and Products Containing Same Designation of Investigation as “More Complicated”**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”) has designated the above-captioned investigation “more complicated.”

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

Michael Liberman, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-3112. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), on December 16, 2009, based on a complaint, as supplemented, filed by Knowles Electronic LLC of Itasca, Illinois alleging a violation of section 337 in the importation, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain silicon microphone packages and products containing the same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,781,231 ("the '231 patent") and U.S. Patent No. 7,242,089 ("the '089 patent"). The complainant named Analog Devices Inc. of Norwood, MA as the respondent, and requested that the Commission find a violation of section 337 and issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order. The complainant also filed a motion for temporary relief requesting that the Commission issue a temporary limited exclusion order and temporary cease and desist order prohibiting the importation into and the sale within the United States after importation of certain silicon microphone packages and products containing the same that infringe claim 1 of the '231 patent and claims 1, 2, 7, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 20 of the '089 patent during the pendency of the Commission's investigation.

On December 18, 2009, the ALJ issued Order No. 4 designating the investigation "more complicated" pursuant to Commission Rule 210.60, 19 CFR 210.60, on the basis of the complexity of the issues raised in the complainant's motion for temporary relief.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.60 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.60).

Issued: December 23, 2009.  
By order of the Commission.

**Marilyn R. Abbott,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. E9-30878 Filed 12-29-09; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-679]

### In the Matter of: Certain Products Advertised as Containing Creatine Ethyl Ester Notice of Commission Decision Not To Review an Initial Determination Finding Respondent EST Nutrition in Default and Terminating the Investigation; Request for Written Submissions on Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 12) issued by the presiding administrative law judge finding respondent EST Nutrition LLC d/b/a Engineered Sport Technology, Inc. ("EST") in default. EST is the last remaining respondent in this investigation. Accordingly, the Commission requests written submissions, according to the schedule set forth below, on remedy, public interest, and bonding with respect to the respondents in default.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

James A. Worth, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3065. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's

electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** This investigation was instituted on June 23, 2009, based upon a complaint filed on behalf of UneMed Corp. of Omaha, Nebraska ("UneMed") on June 5, 2009, and supplemented on June 8 and 10, 2009. 74 FR 29717 (June 23, 2009). The complaint alleged violations of section 337(a)(1)(A) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain products advertised as containing creatine ethyl ester by reason of false advertising in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 1125(a)(1)(B) and the Nebraska Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act, R.R.S. Neb. § 87-302 (2008). The complaint named as respondents Bodyonics, Ltd. of Hicksville, New York ("Bodyonics"); EST of Oviedo, Florida; Proviant Technologies, Inc. of Champaign, Illinois ("Proviant"); NRG-X Labs. of Bentonville, Arkansas ("NRG-X"); and San Corporation of Oxnard, California.

On September 29, 2009, the Commission issued notice of its decision not to review an ID terminating the investigation with respect to San Corporation on the basis of a consent order. On October 19, 2009, the Commission issued notice of its decision not to review an ID finding Bodyonics, NRG-X, and Proviant in default.

Because the original service upon EST had been ineffective, actual service was effected on October 6, 2009, by personal service pursuant to special permission granted by Order No. 7. On November 4, 2009, UneMed filed a motion for an order directing EST to show cause why it should not be found in default for failing to respond to the complaint and Notice of Investigation. UneMed noted that it seeks only a limited exclusion order against all defaulting respondents. The Commission investigative attorney did not oppose the motion for an order to show cause. On November 17, 2009, the presiding administrative law judge issued Order No. 11, directing EST to show cause by December 3, 2009, why it should not be found in default pursuant to Commission Rule 210.16, 19 CFR 210.16. No response to Order No. 11 was filed by the deadline date. On December 4, 2009, the administrative law judge issued the subject ID, finding EST in default and terminating the